POLICE DEPARTMENT
HEADQUARTERS: FRANKLIN SQ
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19106

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA

RICHARD J. ROSS, JR.
COMMISSIONER

April 27, 2016

Honorable Darrell L. Clarke
Council President

City Hall - Room 494
Philadelphia, PA 19107-3290
Dear Council President Clarke,

| am responding to several Council Members’ request for information which were made during the Police
Department’s FY17 Budget Hearing on April 13, 2016.

Provide a snapshot of overtime use over the last 3-4 years by category, including special events.
(Councilwomen Quinones-Sanchez and Reynolds-Brown)

Attached are the overtime expenditures, by category, for 2013, 2014 and 2015.

What is the average age of Police Vehicles? (Councilman Henon)

The current average age is 4.7 years. Within the next month, as we continue to put FY16 Fleet purchases
into service, it is expected that the average age will drop to approximately 3.9 years.

Please provide data regarding language access requests. (Councilwoman Quinones-Sanchez)

The following are the language access request totals:

Year PPD Authorized Language Line Total Requests
Interpreters

2014 2732 3048 5780

2015 2457 4106 6562

2016* 532 1320 1852

*updated thru March 31%, 2016
Sincerely,
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"LRichard J. Ross Jr.
Police Commissioner

CC: James F. Kenney, Mayor
Michael DiBerardinis, Managing Director
Anna Wallace Adams, Budget and Program Education



